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Docket No. 50-255

Consumers Power Company
ATTN: David P. Hoffman
Vice President
Nuclear Operations
212 West Michigan Avenue
Jackson, MI 49201

Gentlemen:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of July 26, 1988, which
transmitted changes to the Palisades Plant Site Emergency Plan. These
revisions were received in this office on August 3, 1988. The revisions
included changes to Section 5, Organizational Control of Emergencies.

We have completed our review of these changes. The changes primarily consist
of greater clarity and improved format in descriptions of type of assistance
provided by the Ticensee's offsite emergency organization and enumeration of
emergency response positions for the General Office Response Team (GORT). The
position of On-Call Director as part of the GORT has now been formalized to
more closely correspond to the position of Duty and Call Superintendent in the
plant organization. ’

Our evaluation determined that the most notable change in organization was the
creation of a Governmental Liaison. person who would act as a technical resource"
on plant operations for State and County emergency response personnel.

Formerly a public affairs person was used in this position. This individual
will relocate to the offsite agency's Emergency Operation Center (EOC) in.an
emergency event., The State of Michigan plus three County EOCs would be

staffed with this licensee emergency response position. Also changes in .
County emergency government are listed to reflect that now the Chairperson of
the County Board is responsible for activations of the County's Emergency
Operations Plan, ' '

Our review of these changes to Section 5 of the plan indicate that they.are
satisfactory, and the revisions will not decrease the effectiveness of ‘the
plan. . o

Please be reminded that 10 CFR 50.54(q) requires NRC approval of any changes
to your plan which may decrease the effectiveness of the plan. However, if

your safety review indicates no decrease in emergency preparedness effectiveness,

then changes can be made without prior NRC approval. In all cases, you must

furnish copies of each proposed change to the NRC in accordance with

10 CFR 50.54(q). Also, changes to the Emergency Plan Implementing Procedures
should be made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR, Part 50,
Appendix E, Section V (Implementing Procedures).
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In accordance with 10 CFR 2,790 of the Commission's regulations, a copy of
this-letter will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

If you have any questions concerning this 1etter please contact
Mr James P. Patterson of my staff at (312) 790- 5536,

. Sincerely,

noriginal signed b¥ ¥.D. Shafer"

W. D. Shafer, Chief
Emergency Preparedness and
Radiological Protection Branch

cc: Mr., Kenneth W. Berry, Director
Nuclear Licensing
Gerald B. Slade, General Manager
.DCD/DCB (RIDS)
Licensing Fee Management Branch
Resident Inspector, RIII.
- Ronald Callen, Michigan
Pubtic Serv1ce~Comm1ss1on
Michigan Department of
Public Health
T. V. Wambach, Licensing
Project Manager, NRR
W. Travers, EPB, NRR
W. Weaver, FEMA, RV
R. LaFreniere, RIII
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